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September 15,2004 

Marshall M. Criser m, Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 041084-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of two amendments to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc., which was filed in this office on 
September 10,2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Monday, November 22,2004 2:05 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: 041084-TP - BST/KMC Telecom Holdings - Amendment 

Sorry, I didn't mean to confuse you - 001701-TP is the underlying agreement. 

In the original docket, there were more KMC companies. 

DN 041084 should look like 040800. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 22,2004 2:02 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 041084-TP - BSTKMC Telecom Holdings - Amendment 

Okay, Docket No. 041084's utilities now look like this: 

TL720 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc. 

TX292 KMC Telecom 111 LLC 
TA058 KMC Telecom III LLC 
TX470 KMC Telecom V, Inc. 

I'm a little fuzzy on what you mean by "this filing amends Docket No. 001701 ..." By "this filing", do you mean 
"this e-mail"? If so, do mean that the utilities in 001701 currently look like this: 

TL720 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
TX183 KMC Telecom 11, Inc. 
TX292 KMC Telecom III, Inc. 
TX046 KMC Telecom Inc. 
TX470 KMC Telecom V, Inc. 

and they should really look like this: 

TL720 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc. 

TX292 KMC Telecom I11 LLC 
TA058 KMC Telecom I11 LLC 
TX470 KMC Telecom V, Inc. 

If so ... were you just letting me know that 041084 and 001701 should look like 040800? :) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, November 22,2004 1 :43 PM 



To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subject: 041 084-TP - BST/KMC Telecom Holdings - Amendment 

Dorothy, 

Please add the following company codes to the list of utilities covered by this agreement: TX292, TA058, and 
TX470. All three CLECs fall under the heading of the "holding company", and are listed on the page following 
the signature page. In addition, this filing amends Docket No. 001701-TP. See also 040800-TP to see how the 
CLECs are listed in that docket. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 99-08 5 0 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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